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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 12, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 12, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5140 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Deadline for written request for interpretation or corrections shall be April 4, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.
Q.1. How long has the current THP Plus provider held the County agreement?
A.1. AspiraNet has been the County’s provider of THP Plus services since May 1, 2008.  Additional information on the current provider and the current agreement amount can be found on page 25 of the RFP.
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Q.2. If the service is awarded to a new provider, will current THP Plus participants continue in the program?
A.2. Participating youth will not be terminated from the program because a new provider will be selected. The current and new provider, and Department of Social Services (DSS) staff will be expected to transition the youth to the new program effective July 1, 2013.

Q.3. How many youth are currently participating in the THP Plus Program?
A.3. There are approximately 15 to 17 youth currently enrolled.
Q.4. Will all referrals to THP Plus originate with DSS?
A.4. Please refer to page 36 of the RFP. All referrals must be initiated by designated County DSS Independent Living Program (ILP) staff.  The provider shall not accept referrals from sources other than designated DSS ILP staff.

Q.5. Can a youth referred to the program be denied?
A.5. Please refer to page 37 of the RFP. The provider, in consultation with the designated ILP staff, decide to accept or reject the THP Plus application. Rejections must be approved by the ILP Supervisor.

Q.6. Will the County award agreements to one or multiple providers of THP Plus services?
A.6. Please refer to page 3 of the RFP. DSS anticipates contracting with one provider.

Q.7. What does it mean for a program participant to “graduate” from the program?
A.7. A graduation from the program means a successful completion, which may include completing within the time frame determined by staff, having established housing upon exit and be employed and/or furthering their education in a college, 4 year education institution, or trade, or technical school. .Required performance measures for THP Plus are outlined on page 27of the RFP.

Q.8. If participation in the program can extend to 24 months and the THP Plus agreement will be for a 12 month period, how will youth be served after 12 months?
A.8. Please refer to page 3 in the RFP. It is anticipated that an RFP will be released for FY 2014-15 which will include both THP Plus and THP Plus Foster Care. Youth participating in the program at the time of the new agreement will be transitioned to the new program.
Q.9. How will the successful bidder receive reimbursement for services rendered?
A.9. See page 27 of the RFP. Vendors must have the financial capacity to support on-going operations funded on a reimbursement system. Payments shall be made in arrears, for services provided during the preceding month, within forty-five days after the date of receipt by the County of a correctly completed invoice. To the extent permitted by the state and federal rules and regulations, advanced payment of up to 20% of the compensation of the agreement may be negotiated by the successful bidder after the bid is awarded.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5140 ADD 1.DOC
	(4/11)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5140 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



